RESERVE OIL AND GAS COMPANY o o e imex sooe o

PLEASE REPLY TO:
FIRST SAVINGS BUILDING

July 24, 1973 MIDLAND, TEXAS 79704

New Mexico QOil Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Application to Dual Complete
Reserve Oil and Gas Company
Cooper Jal Unit Well No. 306

Gentlemen:
Attached hereto is our application to complete our Cooper Jal Unit No, 306
as a dual completion in the Jalmat (Yates Gas) Pool and the Langlie
Mattix Pool,
This well is presently a singly completed well in the Jalmat (Yates Gas)
Pool. The well was originally completed in 1946 as an oil well in the
Langlie Mattix Pool. During 1953 the Langlie Mattix zone was abandoned
and the well was plugged back to the Jalmat (Yates Gas) Pool.
The Langlie Mattix zone is presently under secondary recovery operations.
We are seeking permission to dually complete the well in order to recover
the secondary oil from the Langlie Mattix zone in this location,
Very truly yours,
RESERVE OIL AND GAS COMPANY
Erd M. Johnson
ck

Attachment



